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HEADQUARTERS 49TH FIGHTER WING (ACC) 
HOLLOMAN AIR FORCE BASE, NEW MEXICO 

MAY 1 6 2007 

MEMORANDUM FOR NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 

FROM: 49 CES/CC 

Attn: Mr. James Bearzi 
NMED, Hazardous Waste Bureau 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East 
Santa Fe, NM 8705-6303 

550 Tabosa Ave 
Holloman AFB NM 88330-8458 

Subject: Certification Statements 

1. The required 40 CFR 270.11 (b) and ( c) Certification Statements (CS) for the five reports 
identified in the e-mail from Mr. David Strasser, dated 9 May 07, are at Attachments 1-5. 

2. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. George Fish at (505) 572-5395. 

Attachments: 
1. CS -- Septic Tank SWMU Assessment Report, Apr 07 
2. CS --Approval ofNFA for 10 SWMUs, Mar 07 
3. CS -- Supplemental RFI Report, LF's 19, 21, 22, & 23, Feb 07 
4. CS -- Request ofNFA, OT-44, Feb 07 
5. CS -- Confirmatory Sampling WP for Multiple Sites, Jan 07 

cc (w/ Atchs): 
Mr. David Strasser 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
5500 San Antonio Dr. NE 
Albuquerque NM 87109 

Mr. Will Moats 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
5500 San Antonio Drive NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 

7001 2510 0005 4337 4143 

qCo6a{ <Power for . ./4.merica 

ADDLE, Lt Col, USAF 
s 

Mr. James Harris 
USEPA, Region 6 PD-N 
1445 Ross Ave., Ste 12 
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 



40CFR 270 .. 11 
Document Certification 

Septic Tank SWMU Assessment Report 
April 2007 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under 
my direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified 
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry 
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for 
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for 
knowing violations. 

ANDRA B. CLAP ADDLE, Lt Col, USAF 
Commander, 49 CES 



40CFR 270.11 
Document Certification 

Statement of Basis of Approval ofNFA for 10 SWMUs 
March 2007 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under 
my direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified 
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry 
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for 
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for 
knowing violations. 

~~·--
ANDRA B. CLAPSADDLE, Lt Col, USAF 
Commander, 49 CES 
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40CFR 270.11 
Document Certification 

Supplemental RFI Report, LF's 19, 21, and 23 
February 2007 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under 
my direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified 
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry 
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for 
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for 
knowing violations. 

ANDRA B. CLAP ADDLE, Lt Col, USAF 
Commander, 49 CES 



40CFR 270 .. 11 
Document Certification 

Request for NFA, OT-44 
February 2007 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under 
my direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified 
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry 
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for 
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for 
knowing violations. 

ANDRA B. CLAPSADD E, Lt Col, USAF 
Commander, 49 CES 



40CFR 270.11 
Document Certification 

Confirmatory Sampling WP for Multiple Sites 
January 2007 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under 
my direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified 
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry 
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for 
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for 
knowing violations. 

ANDRA B. CLAPSADDLE, Lt Col, USAF 
Commander, 49 CES 


